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..ﬁ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Ly - ‘

RE: 141028 3BM-PAN1417 Notice of Modification-OMLE

1 message

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Mon, Nov 3, 2014 at 3:47 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy <Broy@gov.nu.ca>, Ralph Ruediger
<rruediger@gov.nu.ca>, Timoon Toonoo <ttoonoo@gov.nu.ca>, Bu Lam <BLam@gov.nu.ca>, Nathanael Andoseh
<NAndoseh@gov.nu.ca>, Hamlet of Pangnirtung <pang_sao@gqinig.com>, Stanley Anablak <sanablak@nunavut.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon Phyllis,

RE: Hamlet of Pangnirtung 3BM PAN1417 Notice of Modification.

Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the attached document and has determined that the project
proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently administered by
the NPC.

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: October-28-14 11:00 AM

To: GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy; Ralph Ruediger; Timoon Toonoo; Bu Lam; Nathanael Andoseh; Hamlet of Pangnirtung
Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 141028 3BM-PAN1417 Notice of Modification-OMLE

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of a submission from GN-Dept. of Community and
Government Services entitled Modifications to WWTP of Pangnirtung under Water Licence # 3BM-PAN1417, received
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on October 1, 2014 as a requirement of Part E, ltem 2 of the current water license. This submission has been placed
on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site at the following link: USERNAME is public and
PASSWORD is registry.
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/1%20PRUC%20PUBLIC%20REGISTRY/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-
PAN1417/3%20TECH/6%20MODIFICATION/2014/

The NWB gives interested persons/parties fourteen (14) days to review the submission and make representations to
the NWB. All representations shall be submitted to the NWB by mail, fax or email before November 12, 2014, 5:00 pm
Mountain Standard Time. At the end of the review period the NWB will review all submissions and you will be
contacted should concerns arise or should additional information be needed. Thank you.

Please forward all comments to licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Sincerely,

Phyllis Beaulieu- &> >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsabls des Permis
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